
1.

The__Senior Superlntendent Of police,
Traffic, Peshawar.

The Vice Chancellor,
Peshawar University,
Peshawar.

The Vice Chancellor,
University of Enginering & Technology,
Pesnawar.

The Vice Chancellor,
Islamia College University,
Peshawar.

The Assistant Secretary,
Regulatory Authority, BISE,
Peshawar.

IGC Dared peshawarthe 3/e lzOL6.
No' 596-?2
Subject:-

Memo:-
I It has been opserved with grave concern that busses carrying studenb
of your esteemed organizations/institutions and governmenyprivate schools/colleges are
oftenly involved in violation of traffic rures, lane disciprine and picking/droopino students at
unauthorized/not designated stops/points which not only encourgge other road users for
committing such violations but also causing hindrance in smoothflow of the traffic.
2. In order to discourage the trend of violations of traffic rules by
schools/colleges busses, your good authorrties are therefore, requested that the message of
Traffic warden Police, peshawar may be conveyed/communicated to all the educational
institutions running under your umbrella to educdate their drivers for not committing the
above violations. In case of committing the above violations, the bus driver will be WARNED

till the end of this month fotlowed by TAKING srRlcr LEGAL AcrIoN against him from 1*

From:

To:

March 2016.

\,/4,
:

Your cooperation in this regard will be highly appreciated.

( SADIQ ) PSP

of Police,
Traffic, Peshawar,

Endst No.40 /DRD/BISE, Peshawar Dated: 04/0212016
Copy ofthe above is forwarded to all the concemed for necessary action please.

1 Senior Superintendent ofPolice, Traffrc, Peshawar.
2. PS to Chairman. BISE. Peshawar.
3. PA to Secretary, BISE, Peshawar.
4. All the Principals of privately managed institutions within the jurisdiction of

BISE, Peshawar, for strict compliance. ,,/\) NVi.,,,t,i
DiQ,h16q\'llo
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